Sue Clarke

From: H

Sent: ednesday, 22 June 2011 10:48 AM
To:

Subject: !& | !reats_

IMPORTANT NOTE: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain confidential or
legally privileged information. If you are not the intended addressee or an authorised recipient, you are hereby
notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or reproduction of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this transmission in error please notify the sender immediately.

From:
Sent: Wednesday, 8 June 2011 1:58 PM
To:
Cc:

subject: Threats_|||| | | |Gz
Hi [l

FYI

Regards

ANU Climate Change Institute

From:
Sent: Wednesday, June 02, 2010 6:26 AM
To:
Subject: URGENT AND CONFIDENTIAL

Dear All,

Looks like we've had our first serious threat of physical violence. It has come from a participant in ||| | || | | EEEE
deliberative democracy project last weekend. One of the participants left early after he too exception to my talk about
climate science. |JJJJi] exact words were:



"Moreover, before he left, he came to the Fri dinner and showed other participants his gun licence and explained to
them how good a sniper he is. Because he didn't attend day 2 he will not be allowed to attend the final day. | will be
notifying security to be on hand in case he turns up and causes a problem."

I think the final day is this weekend but I am not sure. Anyway, I've asked [JJjto brief the VC and the head of
security ASAP. The latter will determine whether this should go to the AFP or not.

But in the meantime, we should be careful about anyone we don't know who approaches our offices.






